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Subject: RE: 

1) Concerning TKO21 - Aero Communications, LLC - $50 is for the 2005 RAF and should be deposited as you normally would. Of 
the $500, please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide 
Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060466-TI. 

2) Concerning TJ817 - Telecom Argentina USA, Inc. - Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and $300 in 
the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060466-TI. 

3) Concerning TX783 - CommPartners LLC - $50 is for the 2005 RAF and should be deposited as you normally would. Of the 
$500, please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide 
Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060462-TX. 
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From: Raquel Tully 

To: Paula Isler 
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Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 1:58 PM cr;l 

c3 Lc 0 Subject: RE: a I-- r< 
- m- ZU' zcwj- 

Q,€CF?l"j 

c_ ,. .. ,.P , , ~ " n 

5- 

From: Paula Isler 7 c13 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 1:52 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

1) Aero paid a total of $550? yes 
2) Who is the $500 check from for 060466? Telecom Argentina 
3) Who is the $550 check from for 060462? Comm Partners 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 1:18 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 
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I received a $500.00 ck for docket 060466,and a $550.00 ck for Docket number 060462. , plus a $500.00 ck and a $50.00 ck for 
Aero Communications. Please let me know the breakdown of these 

7/28/2006 


